THE NORTH COUNTRY STATIONS
OF VERMONT

BOX 662 ST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT TEL. Pl 8-2344

September 27, 195h

Mr, Xermit Geary
R.F,D, # 2
Walnutport, Pa,

Dear Mr, Geary:
Thank you for your reception report deted September 2lith,

It is 2lways a pleasure to receive reception reports
and especially so when they are as detailed as this one,

It is my pleasure to confirm this report, After a checls
of the WNIX log it is found to correspond exactly with
the report a2s submitted by vou.

If you would care to log us again, we carry on frequency
checks the last Tuesday of the month from 0000 to 0015
hours, Lastern Standard Time,

Thanlt yor for your interest in onr station and best of
luck in younr Imture DX,

Sincerely.
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Guy O Austin
Manager-Chiel Engineer
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